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Good Afternoon Rebecca,

We have re-visited TPO tree this morning.

Please see below details regarding crow reduction and thinning as requested.

Current tree crown spread:
North 7.5 m
South 7 m
East 8.5 m
West 5.7 m

Total crown spread:
North to south 15.2 m
East to west 15 m

Reduce the crown spread by the following:
East by 2.2m or to most suitable growth point
West by 1.5m or to most suitable growth point,  leaving a crown spread from east to west of
11.3 m.

Reduce the northern part of the crown spread by 1.5 m and the southern by 1 m or to most
suitable growth point, leaving a crown spread from north to south of 12.7 m.

Reduce height of crown by 1.5 m or to nearest suitable grown point leaving a crown height of
approximately 21 m.

Reduce over extended lateral growing SE direction by 2 m.

Thin crown to allow more light into the garden.

If you have any further queries, please come back to us.

Kind Regards,

Website | Facebook | Linkedin



From:
Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2024 2:47 PM
To:
Subject: From planning 24/0307/PEND 4A Corporation Road Wisbech

Good Afternoon

Please find attached the invalid letter relating to your planning application.

Kind Regards

Rebecca Edgson
Senior Technical Support Officer
01354 622528
www.fenland.gov.uk

How did we do? Visit our website to have your say

Fenland District Council are a Data Controller under the General Data Protection Regulations. This means we store, hold and
manage your personal data in line with statutory requirements to enable us to provide you with advice, guidance, support and
processes connected with Development Services. To enable us to carry out this responsibility, we are required to share your
information within the organisation and with certain partners, but will only do so in limited circumstances and in line with GDPR. For
more information about how we hold your data, who we share it with and what rights you have to request information, please visit
our website https://www.fenland.gov.uk/article/14601/Data-Protection-and-GDPR

E-mails and any attachments from Fenland District Council (the Council) are
confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately by replying to the e-mail, and then delete it without making copies
or using it in any other way or placing any reliance on it..

It is not intended that this e-mail shall constitute either an offer or acceptance nor
is it intended to form a contract between the Council and the addressee or any
third party.

Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the sender and do not
necessarily represent those of the Council unless otherwise specifically stated.
Although any attachments to the message will have been checked for viruses
before transmission, you are urged to carry out your own virus check before
opening attachments, since the Council accepts no responsibility for loss or
damage caused by software viruses.

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that, under the data protection



legislation such as UK GDPR, the Freedom of Information Act 2000, the
Environmental Information Regulations 2004 and other related legislation, the
contents of e-mails may have to be disclosed in response to a request.

To provide you with our services we will need to record personal information,
such as your e-mail address. This information will be kept securely and only
accessed by approved staff. We will not share your information with anyone else
without first telling you. If you would like more details about how we protect
personal information, then please contact our Data Protection Officer or visit our
privacy notice page.


